# FY25 Revolving Loan Fund Supplemental Funding Fact Sheets May 2025

**All Regions** 

### Contents

Region 1	4
1. Capitol Region Council of Governments, CT	4
2. Connecticut Metropolitan Council of Governments	4
3. Naugatuck Valley Council of Governments, CT	4
4. Greater Portland Council of Governments, ME	5
5. Maine Department of Economic and Community Development	5
6. Portland, ME	5
7. Southern Maine Planning and Development Commission	5
8. Berkshire Regional Planning Commission, MA	6
9. Merrimack Valley Planning Commission, MA	6
10. New Bedford, MA	6
11. Mount Ascutney Regional Commission, VT	7
12. Vermont Agency of Commerce and Community Development	7
Region 2	8
13. Camden Redevelopment Agency, NJ	8
14. County of Chautauqua Industrial Development Agency, NY	8
15. Mohawk Valley Economic Development Growth Enterprises Corporation	ı, NY8
16. New York, NY	9
Region 3	10
17. Pennsylvania Department of Community and Economic Development	10
18. Huntington, WV	10
Region 4	11
19. South Florida Regional Planning Council	11
20. Louisville-Jefferson County Metro Government, KY	11
Region 5	12
21. Illinois Environmental Protection Agency	12
22. Rockford, IL	12
23. Indiana Finance Authority	12
24. Downriver Community Conference, MI	13
25. Northeast Ohio Areawide Coordinating Agency	13
26. Port of Greater Cincinnati Development Authority, OH	13
27. Redevelopment Authority of the City of Milwaukee, WI	13
28. West Allis, WI	14

29. Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources	14
Region 7	15
30. East Central Intergovernmental Association, IA	15
31. Kansas City, MO	15
Region 8	16
32. Headwaters Resource Conservation and Development, MT	16
Region 9	17
33. Fresno, CA	17
Region 10	18
34. Oregon Business Development Department	18

#### Capitol Region Council of Governments, CT

RLF Supplemental Grant \$750,000

In addition to the \$2,450,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Capitol Region Council of Governments Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$750,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to three cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include a Data Center in Hartford and the Collinsville Axe Factory in Canton.

#### **Connecticut Metropolitan Council of Governments**

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,000,000

In addition to the \$6,045,921 in EPA funds already awarded, the Connecticut Metropolitan Council of Governments (MetroCOG) Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$1,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to eight cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include two sites in Bridgeport: the Connecticut Sports Group property and the Davidson Block.

#### Naugatuck Valley Council of Governments, CT

RLF Supplemental Grant \$2,000,000

In addition to the \$15,757,850 in EPA funds already awarded, the Naugatuck Valley Council of Governments Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$2,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 28 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include two sites in Ansonia: the Excelsior Plant and the Torrington and E. Farrel Corporation property.

#### **Greater Portland Council of Governments, ME**

RLF Supplemental Grant \$2,000,000

In addition to the \$6,199,843 in EPA funds already awarded, the Greater Portland Council of Governments Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$2,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to ten cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include two sites in Portland: Thompson's Point and a property at 70 E Oxford Street.

#### Maine Department of Economic and Community Development

RLF Supplemental Grant \$2,000,000

In addition to the \$15,024,983 in EPA funds already awarded, the Maine Department of Economic and Community Development Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$2,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 32 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include a Power Plant in Caribou and the Beals Linen property in Auburn.

#### Portland, ME

RLF Supplemental Grant \$2,000,000

In addition to the \$5,312,049 in EPA funds already awarded, the City of Portland Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$2,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 12 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Youth & Family Outreach site and the Portland Housing Authority COMB Block.

#### **Southern Maine Planning and Development Commission**

RLF Supplemental Grant \$650,000

In addition to the \$19,320,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Southern Maine Planning and Development Commission Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$650,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program

with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 26 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the International Woolen Mill Boiler House in Sanford and the Best Automotive site in Kittery.

#### Berkshire Regional Planning Commission, MA

RLF Supplemental Grant \$2,000,000

In addition to the \$11,095,667 in EPA funds already awarded, the Berkshire Regional Planning Commission Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$2,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 12 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include two sites in Adams: the Memorial School and the Curtis Paper property.

#### Merrimack Valley Planning Commission, MA

RLF Supplemental Grant \$750,000

In addition to the \$4,194,929 in EPA funds already awarded, the Merrimack Valley Planning Commission Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$750,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 13 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include Parcel 2 of the Tombarello Property in Lawrence and the Brown School in Newburyport.

#### New Bedford, MA

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,000,000

In addition to the \$800,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the City of New Bedford Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$1,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to one cleanup project that is either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include a site at 241 Duchaine Boulevard and the Underground Railroad Café and Gallery.

#### **Mount Ascutney Regional Commission, VT**

RLF Supplemental Grant \$650,000

In addition to the \$7,564,235 in EPA funds already awarded, the Mount Ascutney Regional Commission Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$650,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 21 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Fellows Gear Shaper and Jones and Lamson in Springfield.

#### **Vermont Agency of Commerce and Community Development**

RLF Supplemental Grant \$2,000,000

In addition to the \$10,067,850 in EPA funds already awarded, the Vermont Agency of Commerce and Community Development Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$2,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 44 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include Monument Place in Bennington and a property at 453 Pine Road in Burlington.

#### Camden Redevelopment Agency, NJ

RLF Supplemental Grant \$650,000

In addition to the \$5,324,999 in EPA funds already awarded, the Camden Redevelopment Agency Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$650,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 11 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include Elijah Perry Park, the Knox Gelatin property, Judge Johnson Park, and the former West Jersey Paper Manufacturing site.

#### County of Chautauqua Industrial Development Agency, NY

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,000,000

In addition to the \$600,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the County of Chautauqua Industrial Development Agency Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$1,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to one cleanup project that is either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include Homesteads at Dunkirk Landing, the Westfield Welch Building Redevelopment, 40 Winsor Street, and the Dunkirk Waterfront Block.

#### Mohawk Valley Economic Development Growth Enterprises Corporation, NY

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,000,000

In addition to the \$1,000,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Mohawk Valley EDGE Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$1,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to four cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the St. Luke's Hospital site.

#### New York, NY

RLF Supplemental Grant \$750,000

In addition to the \$3,700,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the City of New York Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$750,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 18 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include 103 West 108th Street in Manhattan, 819 Grand Street in Brooklyn, and 2828 West 28th Street on Coney Island.

#### Pennsylvania Department of Community and Economic Development

RLF Supplemental Grant \$750,000

In addition to the \$1,000,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Pennsylvania Department of Community and Economic Development Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$750,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to one cleanup project that is either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Frog Switch Manufacturing site in Carlisle and Keystone Commons in East Pittsburgh.

#### Huntington, WV

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,000,000

In addition to the \$1,300,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the City of Huntington Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$1,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to two cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Flint Manufacturing site and the University Fire Station.

#### **South Florida Regional Planning Council**

RLF Supplemental Grant \$2,000,000

In addition to the \$6,700,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the South Florida Regional Planning Council Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$2,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to five cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the 79th Street Initiative site in Miami and the Park Road site in Hollywood.

#### Louisville-Jefferson County Metro Government, KY

RLF Supplemental Grant \$750,000

In addition to the \$4,087,906 in EPA funds already awarded, the Louisville-Jefferson County Metro Government Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$750,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to eight cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include two sites in Louisville: Louisville Gardens and the Beargrass Creek Greenway.

#### **Illinois Environmental Protection Agency**

RLF Supplemental Grant \$650,000

In addition to the \$11,950,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$650,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 21 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Moving Pillsbury Forward site in Springfield, a property at 126 Shirland Avenue in South Beloit, and the Waukegan Port District Harborfront in Waukegan.

#### Rockford, IL

RLF Supplemental Grant \$650,000

In addition to the \$12,400,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the City of Rockford Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$650,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to nine cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Former Essex Wire site and the South Main Street Railyards Area.

#### **Indiana Finance Authority**

RLF Supplemental Grant \$650,000

In addition to the \$18,384,204 in EPA funds already awarded, the Indiana Finance Authority Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$650,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 28 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the former Roundhouse site in Elkhart, the AC Trust site in LaPorte, and the Muncie Paper Processing property in Muncie.

#### **Downriver Community Conference, MI**

RLF Supplemental Grant \$2,000,000

In addition to the \$16,050,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Downriver Community Conference Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$2,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 27 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Mill Street Redevelopment area in Ecorse, the Water Street Redevelopment Area in Ypsilanti, and the Immaculate Heart of Mary property in Monroe.

#### **Northeast Ohio Areawide Coordinating Agency**

RLF Supplemental Grant \$750,000

In addition to the \$2,000,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Northeast Ohio Areawide Coordinating Agency Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$750,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully executed two loans or subgrants. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Philadelphia Rubber Works property in Akron and a property at 7000 Central Avenue in Cleveland.

#### Port of Greater Cincinnati Development Authority, OH

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,000,000

In addition to the \$800,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Port of Greater Cincinnati Development Authority Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$1,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to one cleanup project that is either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include two sites in Cincinnati: the Former Quantum Chemical site and the Former Powell Valves Plant 2.

#### Redevelopment Authority of the City of Milwaukee, WI

RLF Supplemental Grant \$650,000

In addition to the \$16,700,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Milwaukee Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$650,000 through the

Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 19 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Compass Lofts, the Tempo Hotel, and the Historic Patterson Place.

#### West Allis, WI

RLF Supplemental Grant \$2,000,000

In addition to the \$6,000,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the City of West Allis Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$2,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to seven cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the CCM-Aloysius property, the Former Motor Castings property, and the Longfellow School Redevelopment Area.

#### **Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources**

RLF Supplemental Grant \$3,000,000

In addition to the \$13,554,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$3,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 39 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Oak Creek Bluff sites in Oak Creek and the Stevens Point Redevelopment sites in Stevens Point.

#### East Central Intergovernmental Association, IA

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,500,000

In addition to the \$4,800,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the East Central Intergovernmental Association Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$1,500,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to three cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include a Former YMCA in Clinton and parcel A of the Former Blum property in Dubuque.

#### Kansas City, MO

RLF Supplemental Grant \$2,000,000

In addition to the \$14,873,564 in EPA funds already awarded, the City of Kansas City Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$2,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 11 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Parade Park Homes Redevelopment site and the Unity Campus.

#### **Headwaters Resource Conservation and Development, MT**

RLF Supplemental Grant \$1,000,000

In addition to the \$1,000,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the Headwaters Resource Conservation and Development Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$1,000,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to two cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Hansen Steam Plant and the Anaconda Pay Office in Butte, and the Ruby Valley Medical Clinic in Twin Bridges.

Fresno, CA

RLF Supplemental Grant \$750,000

In addition to the \$1,800,000 in EPA funds already awarded, the City of Fresno Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$750,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to two cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Former Berkeley Building and Gottschalks Department Store in Downtown Fresno and the Chandler Executive Airport in Southwest Fresno.

#### **Oregon Business Development Department**

RLF Supplemental Grant \$650,000

In addition to the \$10,588,996 in EPA funds already awarded, the Oregon Business Development Department Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) has been selected to receive \$650,000 through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) because it has a high-performing RLF program with significantly depleted funds. The RLF program has successfully made loans or subgrants leading to 24 cleanup projects that are either completed or in progress. Projects highlighted for use of the BIL funding include the Former Pope Talbot Property in St. Helens and the Former Johnson Oil Property in Clatskanie.